

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Hello Alice,

The engineer reviewed the revised manual and that is ok, however, you did not send the statement that was needed from the applicant. Once you have forwarded the below requirement, it will be granted. Any questions, let me know.

RT question:

1 While the reference to changing crystals was taken out of the manual, we also asked for the applicant to confirm his understanding that providing such crystals for sale is not permitted by the FCC. Please provide such a statement.

Regards,